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Question
2.

3.

a. With respect to a proposal with
“multiple independent owners”
being characterized as nonconforming (see Q&A #1), what
relationship between multiple
owners would be deemed adequate
to have the owners NOT
characterized as “independent” and
therefore the proposal would be
conforming?
b. Please confirm that the
Administrator of the funds must be
characterized as a project “owner”
(rather than serving in a contractual
relationship specific to the grant).
c. Would an individual with a minority
interest in all projects in a single
grant application be able to be
characterized as an “owner” of all
projects on which grant funds may
be expended?
d. Could a “parent company” approach
be used where each of the subproject owners would in fact retain
responsibility and rewards for their
independent projects?
Please confirm that a steam-powered
electric generator using steam produced
through combustion of a blend of
renewable processed landfill gas (PLG) and
natural gas to produce electricity is eligible
to participate in this RFP.

Answer
2a. A proposal which seeks to make
investments at multiple project sites where
each site has different controlling interest
ownership would be determined to be a
non-conforming proposal.
2b. The question posed suggests that grant
funds would be used in a manner in which
the grantee would act as a program
administrator by expending funds on a
number of individually-owned facilities.
Funding such an arrangement is not
permitted under the RFP.
2c. No.
2d. No. See response to 2b above.

Yes. Such a proposal would be deemed to
be a conforming proposal, assuming that
sufficient documentation may be provided
to certify the new project as a renewable
energy source under RSA 362-F so that
electricity generated using steam produced
through combustion of a blend of renewable
PLG and natural gas can be considered RECeligible in NH.

